Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 11:29 AM

To: ‘Senate Foil'; 'byron@nysenate.gov'; 'Robin Marilla'

Subject: FOIL/Records Request -- % increase & $ cost of commission-based "force of law"

judicial salary increases since 2012

TO: Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino, Esg.
Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

Pursuant to Senate Rule XV (“Freedom of Information”) and Assembly Rule VIl (“Public Access to Records”), this is to
request all records of the Senate Finance Committee and of the Assembly Ways and Means Committee identifying
(prospectively and retrospectively) the percentage increase and cumulative dollar cost of each phase of the “force of
law” judicial salary increases recommended by the August 29, 2011 report of the Commission on Judicial Compensation
and by the December 24, 2015 report of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation — including
with respect to General State Charges.

Please, additionally, furnish all records establishing the total percentage increase and cumulative dollar cost of all these
phases, both excluding and including fiscal year 2019-2020.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200
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